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Received by OCD: 12/18/2025 3:46:55 PM

From: Tim Harrington

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD

Cc: Andrew Parker; Grady Smith; Ryan Borhani; brian@permitswest.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SAN MATEO STEBBINS WATER MANAGEMENT - MIKE BREARD FED SWD #5 - C-108 SWD APPLICATION
Date: Saturday, December 13, 2025 2:38:18 PM

Attachments: image001.pna

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Mewbourne Oil Company protests the following SWD application that we received by certified mail
on 11/29/2025. My company is considered an “affected person” since the proposed SWD is
located on our producing acreage. | contacted the operator this week to express our concern about
the location of the SWD but we have not reached a resolution before the end of the fifteen-day
objection period. Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Motice File: Motice Publish Date:

Thursday, October 09, 2025
iiobe| 56481, pdf

Notice Content

PILEASE NOTE: = following text was electronically converted from the FOF document aboave, and may not be
100% accurate. Because of this, please view the POF for the mast accurate information.

San Mateo Stebbins Water Management, LLC is applying to drill the Mike Breard Fed SWD 5 as a
saltwater disposal well. The well will dispose into the Devonian formation from 12,460 to 13,540, Itis 5
miles north of the junction of US 285 & US 62/180. The junction is in Carlsbad, NM. The well is staked at
11 FML & 1151 FWL Sec. 17, T. 21 5., R. 27 E., Eddy County, NM. Maximum disposal rate will be 45,000
bwpd. Maximum injection pressure will be 2,492 psi. Interested parties must file objections or requests
for hearing with the NM Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South Saint Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505, or
OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.govwithin 15 days. Additional information can be obtained by
contacting: Brian Wood, Per- mits West, Inc., 37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87308, Phone number is
(505) 466-8120. 66480-Published in Carlsbad Current Argus Oct. 9, 2025.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W -903-534-7647 (Direct)

C-832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com
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Notice Content

PLEASE NOTE: the following text was slectronically converted from the PDF document sbave, and may not be
100% sccurate. Because of this, please view the PDF for the mast accurata information.

San Mateo Stebbins Water Management, LLC is applying to drill the Mike Breard Fed SWD 5 as a
saltwater disposal well. The well will dispose into the Devonian formation from 12,460 to 13,640. Itis 5
mills north of the junction of US 285 & US 62/180. The junction is in Carlsbad, NM. The wel is staked at
11 FNL & 1151 FWL Sec. 17, T. 21, R. 27 E., Eddy County, NM. Maximum disposal rate will be 45,000
bwpd. Maximum injection pressure will be 2,492 psi. Interested parties must file objections or requests
for hearing with the NM Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South Saint Francis Dr, Santa Fe, NM 87505, or
OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov within 15 days. Additional information can be obtained by
contacting: Brian Wood, Per- mits West, Inc, 37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508. Phone number is
(505) 466-8120. 66480-Published in Carlsbad Current Argus Oct. 9, 2025.
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From: Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD

To: brian@permitswest.com; "tharrington@mewbourne.com"

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Powell,
Brandon, EMNRD

Subject: Mike Breard Fed SWD No. 5, Unit D, Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico
SWD Notice of Protest

Date: Thursday, December 18, 2025 2:39:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Greetings Mr. Wood,

On December 13, 2025, Mewbourne Oil Company notified the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division (“OCD”) that it is protesting the following SWD permit request application of San
Mateo Stebbins Water Management, LLC for disposal:

® Mike Breard Fed SWD No. 5, Unit D, Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 27 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mewbourne Oil Company is identified as an affected person for the referenced application. For
the application to proceed, San Mateo Stebbins Water Management, LLC has two options:
either resolve the matter with the protesting party or go to hearing before the Division. If the
protest is withdrawn, then the application could be processed administratively. Meanwhile,
OCD will retain your application until a resolution is reached on the status of the submittals. If
you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to the UIC group.

Thank you,

Stacy Sandoval

Petroleum Specialist
Stacy.Sandoval@emnrd.nm.gov
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Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

) 0 A
Page 4 of 4
CONDITIONS

Action 536295

Operator:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE
1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe , NM 87504

OGRID:
264235

Action Number:
536295

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)

CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition Date
stacy.sandoval | None 12/18/2025
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